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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: BIOPROVIDER LTD - NEW ORDER PLACEMENT BIOVIAMED02092021

1 message

Mary Skiadopoulou <sales@bio-pro.gr> 2 September 2021 at 08:29
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Cc: John Pastelas <pastelas@bio-pro.gr>, ΠΑΣΤΕΛΛΑΣ ΓΙΩΡΓΟΣ <orders@bio-pro.gr>, office@viamed.co.uk

The attachment.

 

From: Mary Skiadopoulou [mailto:sales@bio-pro.gr] 

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 10:28 AM

To: 'kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk' <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: John Pastelas <pastelas@bio-pro.gr>; ΠΑΣΤΕΛΛΑΣ ΓΙΩΡΓΟΣ (orders@bio-pro.gr) <orders@bio-pro.gr>;
'office@viamed.co.uk' <office@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: BIOPROVIDER LTD - NEW ORDER PLACEMENT BIOVIAMED02092021

 

Dear Kate,

 

Hope you are well.

 

Please attached our new order based on the PO BIOVIAMED02092021.

Could you inform me about the estimated delivery date?

 

Thank you in advance.

 

Best Regards,

 

Skiadopoulou Mary

BIOPROVIDER LTD./

VIOPROMITHEFTIKI ANTIPROSOPIA MONOPROSOPI EPE
Technical & Sales Department

www.bio-pro.gr

36 Katechaki Avenue, N. Psychiko 11525 Athens, Greece

Tel.(0030) 210 50 50 054
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(0030) 6944 94 84 22

fax. (0030) 210 67 49 533

email: sales@bio-pro.gr
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